ANNEX A

FOI DOF/2024-0443

Request

Can you please provide me the number of staff who completed a lateral transfer
from Roads Service in DFI to Rivers Agency in DFI within the last 5 years.

DoF Response
| can confirm the department holds the information requested.

There was one member of staff who completed a lateral transfer (in accordance
with the Lateral Transfer policy) within the last 5 years from Roads Service
(includes Roads Group and Transport and Roads Asset Management) to Rivers
Agency.



	Yours sincerely



